
 

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION 
445 12TH Street, S.W. 
Washington DC  20554 

  
                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                          
         
                                                                                                                                     
                                                       March 13, 2014       
 
                                                         

 
 
              

Studio 51 Multimedia Productions, LTD. 
1995 Marion-Bucyrus Road 
Marion, OH 43302               

 
 
 
                 In re: Class A Television Station of: 

                          Studio 51 Multimedia Productions, LTD. 
                        WMNO-CA, Channel 22, Bucyrus, OH          
                        BLTTL-19890227IQ 
                        BRTTA-20131204AID                         
                        BLSTA-20131122ATN                         
                        Fac. ID #: 1104                           
               
 

Gentlemen: 
 
This is in reference to your request for Special Temporary 
Authorization in connection with the above-captioned Class A station. 
 
In light of the facts set forth therein, your request for Special 
Temporary Authority IS HEREBY GRANTED to operate the station in 
accordance with the specifications in your current license.  This 
authority is subject to the outcome of the normal LPTV renewal process 
and is conditioned on no interference being caused to any existing 
facilities. 
   
This authority expires September 13, 2014.  
 
 
 
 
                                   Sincerely, 
 
 
 
                           
                                   Hossein Hashemzadeh 
                                   Deputy Chief 
                                   Video Division 
                                   Media Bureau 
cc: Scott Woodworth, Esquire 
 


